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the French court ; who intended as foon as poffiblc

to fcize Nova Scotia entirely.

with his other fubje^ls in that province ; thii being the cale,

thefe Indians, when the advice of a ruptute between his majefty

and the king your mailer y/m hourly expedUd, under the pre-

text of fending a deputation to Mr. Mafcarenci to defire they
might remain in peace and amity with the EnghHi, nutwith(rand>

ir^ war ihould happen between the two crowns, gain'd admiilion

into Annapolis Royal for fome of their tribe, who were in reality

(as it afterwards proved) Spies j and having obca nM Mr. Mafca-
rene's agreement to what they pretended to propofe in behalf of
their tribe, and being honourably treated and difmifled by him*
feturned in three wcfks after, amon^ others of their tribe, with
the miHionary de Loutie at their head, furprized and killed as

tuany of the' Engl. Hi at Annapolis Royal, as they caught without
the fort, deOroycd their cattle, burnt their houfes, and conti-

nued adls of hoftility ajjainft the garrifon, 1*1) the arrival of the
firft party of fuccouts, which I fent from New England : fuch
was the entrance of thefe Indians, Sir, into the war with us^

and their alliance with you.

For this perfidious behaviour, I caufed war to be declared in

hismajefty's name againft them at Bofton in 1744-, and fo far

as it depends upon me, they Hiall not be admUted to terras of
peace, till they have made a proper fubmi/Tion for their treachery,

iHilefs they ftould be already comprehended in the definitive treaty

of peace and friejidihip lately coucluded at Aix la Chapelle^ which
1 /lull on my part ftri£l]y obferve in every point.

As you have thought fit to declare your intentions to fupport

the Indians in z&s of hoftility againft us, unlefs we give them
ppace upon the terms there prefcribed by you, and the dangers

which the frontiers of Maflnchufets Bay in particular may
oe in, unlefs you have a fpeedy and pofitive anfwer on this

head ; what I have to fay in anfwer is, that I fhall be forry for a

new rupture between us, and am very defnous to have perfe^ tran-

quility reftored to the province under my government ; but if the

latter is not to be th*; cafe, and you think fit to make yourfelf a
party in an Indian war againU us ; 1 doubt not but his majefty's

fubjefls upon this continent, will be able to make juft reprifals

ii^on Canada, when it (hail be his majefly^s pleafure to have.tbsm

do it.

The right you claim of fending miflionaries fron France to

refide among his majefty's fubjeitiof Nova Scotia as their ffiefls.

Its


